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Piraeus Port Authority S.A. 3 June 2020
Procurement Department

10, Akti Miaouli,

GR 185 38,

Piraeus, Greece.

Tel: +30 2104550186

Fax: +30 2104550187

Subject: Clarifications (Part 3), regarding the “Call of tender for the award of procurement of
four (4) 2.5 ton electric forklift trucks for Logistics area of PPA”

Interested parties are kindly requested to refer to all clarifications published provided by PPA, regarding the
guestions received until 2 June 2020, in relation to the “Call of tender for the award of procurement of four
(4) 2.5 ton electric forklift trucks for Logistics area of PPA”.

The said reply constitutes an integral part of the Call.
QUESTION 1:

“Oa BéAape napakaAw Kol KATTOLEG AKOUOA CUUTTANPWUATIKEC SLEUKPLVNOELC .

Epwtnuoa Nol.

Ta nepovopopa Ba anacyodovvral oc 2 1) o 3 Bapdleg ava nuepa?

Eav anaoyolovvtat o€ 2 Bapdleg ava NUEPA KOl TA TIPOCPEPOUEVA UNXAVALATA UE Ula Umatapia Suvatol
va KaAUYOoUV TIC amaUTOUUEVEC WPEC amacyoAnong oac¢ yia 2 Bapdleg ava nuépa, eéakolovdeite va
EMPUUEITE Kal Lo EQESPLKN unmatapio?

Eav vai, rotog givat o poAog yia unapén epebpiknc unatapiac?

Eav amaocyolovvrat o 3 Bapdle¢ ava nuUEpa TOTE ammaltoUVTAL 2 UTTATAPIEC avd unyavouo ylo va
KOAUWOoUV TIC amaLTOUUEVEG WPEC amacxoAnonc oac yia 3 Bapdleg ava nuépa.

2e auth tnv mepintwon, eéakoAovTeite va emtSuuEiTe kal uLa pedpikn unatapia?

MapakadoUue yLa TIc OXETIKEG SLEUKPLVHOELS oag”

ANSWER 1.1 (sub-question: “Ta nepovopopa Ba anacyolovvrtal oc 2 1) o< 3 Bapdiec ava nuépa?”):

Kindly refer to clarifications (part 2) uploaded on 28th May 2020 and specifically answers 1 i, ii and iii.
ANSWER 1.2 (sub-question: “Eav amacyoAouvtal o 2 Bapdlec ava nUEPA KoL TA TIPOOPEPOUEVA
unyovnuato Ue plo unatapia Suvatal va KaAUYouv TIG QmOITOUUEVEC WPEC AaAcX0Anong ooag yla 2
Bapdiec ava nuépa, s€akodouvTeite va emtduueite kat Lo eedpikn unatapio?”):

Kindly also refer to clarifications uploaded on 19th May 2020 and specifically answer 6 referring to the
battery pack. In order to further clarify, irrelevant of whether the battery pack of one forklift will last for
one or two shifts, one spare battery pack in total is still required.

ANSWER 1.3 (sub-question: “Eav vai, motog ivat o poAog yLa unapén epebpiknc unatapiog?”):

The reasons for the request of one (1) spare battery pack are provided below:
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a. The spare battery pack may be required in the case that one installed battery pack is damaged or faulty
and needs to be immediately replaced in order to reduce downtime of machinery.

b. It is estimated that these forklifts will work for two (2) shifts continuously though in case of extreme
circumstances, the forklifts may be required to work longer thus the request of one spare battery pack.

ANSWER 1.4 (sub-question: “Eav amaocyodouvtat o€ 3 Bapdle¢ ava nUEPA TOTE AITALTOUVTAL 2 UTTATAPIEG
ava unxavnuo yla va KEAUYouV TI¢ amaToUUEVES WPEC anmacxoAnonc oag yla 3 Bapdiec ava nuepa. 2
auth tnv nepintwon, eéakolovdeite va emtduueite kat uta epedptkn unatapia?”):

Yes, we still require a spare battery pack for extreme cases where all forklift are required to work for more
than three shifts continuously. Kindly also note that the battery pack capacities and charging times will be
evaluated according to the tender document with a scoring criteria and therefore the greater the capacity
and specifications, the higher the technical scoring.

Please visit regularly PPA SA website in order to be promptly informed about the above mentioned
tender.



